
From: Darita Patterson
To: Puco Docketing
Subject: PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION OF OHIO - CASE #: 00762694 [ ref:_00Dt0GzXt._5008y4NgjJ:ref ]
Date: Thursday, June 9, 2022 5:47:14 PM

Initial Submission of a Consumer Complaint
Please Respond Within 10 Business Days

CASE ID: 00762694
CUSTOMER: David Wilson
SERVICE ADDRESS: , Columbus, Ohio 43085
AIQ: Columbia Gas of Ohio
EMAIL ADDRESS: dwilson_1989@yahoo.com
ALTERNATIVE PHONE NUMBER: (614) 743-0518
NIQ: (614) 743-0518

CASE #21-0637-GA-AIR
 
***To ensure your response attaches to the appropriate case, please reply
to this email without changing the subject line.  Thank you!***

DESCRIPTION OF ISSUE: I am writing out of concern regarding the
proposed 27% rate hike from Columbia Gas. At a time when many
residents are experiencing financial difficulty due to inflation, it seems
precarious to consider tripling the average consumer’s gas bill from $16.75
to $46.31, without proper justification. I trust PUCO will review this request
and meet it with a fair and reasonable decision. 
 
Sincerely,
 
 
Darita Patterson
Public Utilities Commission of Ohio
Service Monitoring and Enforcement Department
Customer Service Investigator 
(800) 686-PUCO (7826)
www.PUCO.ohio.gov
 
 
This message and any response to it may constitute a public record and thus
may be publicly available to anyone who requests it.
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This foregoing document was electronically filed with the Public Utilities
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in

Case No(s). 21-0637-GA-AIR, 21-0638-GA-ALT, 21-0639-GA-UNC, 21-0640-GA-
AAM

Summary: Public Comment of David Wilson, via website, electronically filed by
Docketing Staff on behalf of Docketing


	

